UNITED NATIONS

Twenty-seventh Session

OFFICIAL RECORDS

TRUSTEESHIP COUNCIL

1176th (closing) meeting

Wednesday, 19 July 1961,
at 3.15’Dlﬂ7.

NEW YZRK

CONTENTS
Page
Adoption of the report of the Trusteeship
Council fto the General Assembly (concluded). 223

Closure of the session ... .. e e e e 223

President: U TIN MAUNG (Burma).

Present:

The representatives of the following States: Australia,
Belgium, Bolivia, Burma, China, France, India, New
Zealand, Paraguay, Union of Soviet Socialist Republics,
United Arab Republic, United Kingdom of Great
Britain and NorthernIreland, United States of America.

The representatives of the following specialized
agencies: International Labour Organisation; United
Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organiza-
tion; World Health Organization,

Adoption of the report of the Trusteeship Council to the
Genera] Assembly (T/L.1036 and Add.1 and 2) (concluded)

[Agenda item 18]

1. Mr, RASGOTRA (India) said that his delegation
would support the adoption of the textl/ proposed in
paragraph 2 of document T/L.1036/Add.2, which would
be added to the outline of conditions in the Territory
as set forth in document T/L.1017 and Add.l. He
suggested however, that there should be a foot-note
to the proposed new paragraph, stating where the
observations referred to in the last sentence were to
be found.

2. Mr., BINGHAM (United States of America) recalled
that at the previous meeting the Indian representative
had suggested that in the section relatingto the Decla~
ration on the granting of independence to colonial
countries and peoples the paragraphs which reproduced
the statement by the USSR representative should be
either put in the past tense or placed in quotation
marks. In his view it would be appropriate to put the
statement in quotation marks, so as to make it quite
clear that it was an exact reproduction of the USSR
statement.

The United States proposal was adopted.

The draft report (T/L.1036 and Add.1 and 2), as
amended at the previous and present meetings, was
adopted by 12 votes to none, with 1 abstention,

Closure of the session

3, The PRESIDENT observed that in just over amonth
and a half the Trusteeship Council had successfully
disposed of its rather heavy agenda, on the whole in
an atmosphere of cordial co-operation though not

By, Subsequently reproduced in A/4818, p, 26, para. 30.

without occasional clashes of personalities and ideo-
logies. That was in his opinion a healthy sign and
indicated that despite its irregular composition the
Council was still very much alive. Those whohad been
intimately associated with the work of the Council
could not fail to be satisfied with the genuine efforts
that had been exerted to make the International
Trusteeship System work in accordance with the
purposes and principles of the Charter.

4, The present occasion had a special significance
for the Burmese delegation, since the twenty-seventh
session was the last regular session of the Trusteeship
Council in which it would participate. During the six
consecutive years of Burma's membership the
Trusteeship Council had accomplished much. A number
of Trust Territories in Africa had achieved the goal
set out in the Charter and within the next few months
two Trust Territories in East Africa and one in the
Pacific would attain independence, After serving for
nearly four years on the Council, he felt he could say
that, despite certain inherent weaknesses, the Inter-
national Trusteeship System had functioned in a
satisfactory manner.

5. He would cherish the memory of the cordial and
courteous collaboration of all members of the Council
and of their unremitting efforts ina great humanitarian
cause, He had always maintained that the Trusteeship
Council should be the first clearing house in which
conditions in the Trust Territories should be
thoroughly and dispassionately examined and solutions
to their problems sought through peaceful means by
specially qualified persons, aslaid downinparagraph 2
of Article 86 of the Charter, The basic principles of
the discussions in the Council must be complete
objectivity and the triumph of reason and prudence over
passion and feeling, He was satisfied that that obliga-
tion had been conscientiously discharged by all mem-
bers of the Trusteeship Council.

6. There was no need to remind the members of the
Council that conditions inatleast two Trust Territories
in the Pacific would long engage the attention of the
General Assembly through the Fourth Committee. As
a member of that Committee he would await with
interest the results of close collaboration betweenthe
Administering Authorities and the inhabitants of the
Trust Territories, There could now be no doubt that
Tanganyika and Western Samoa would achieve inde-
pendence on 9 December 1961 and 1 January 1962
respectively. One of them was already assured of a
seat in the United Nations; the other might decide to
apply for membership later.

7. The Administering Authorities, which were res-
ponsible for the speedy advancement of dependent
peoples in the Trust Territories and for leading them
to freedom and independence, should not relax their
efforts in the discharge of their obligations under the
Charter. In the light of the Declarationonthe granting
of independence to colonial countries and peoples

223 T/SR.1176



224 Trusteeship Council — Twenty-seventh Session

contained in General Assembly resolution 1514 (XV),
the colonial Powers would be well advised to adapt
their policies quickly to changed circumstances and
to the tempo of the time, He would urge them to
establish targets and plans for the complete emancipa-
tion and independence of those peoples withoutwaiting
until an explosive situation arose.

8. He expressed his delegation's thanks and apprecia-
tion to the specialized agencies and tothe members of
the Secretariat who had so greatly assisted the Council
in its work,

9. He also paid a tribute to Mr, Bingham of the United
States delegation, the Vice-President, who had ably
filled the office of President when the President him-
self had been unavoidably absent.

10, Mr. RASGOTRA (India), speaking on behalf of the
delegations of the United Arab Republic and the USSR
as well as his own, paid a tribute to the President
for the wisdom, fairness, objectivity and patience with
-which he had conducted the meetings of the Council.
During Burma's membership of the Council, U Tin
Maung had visited practically all the Trust Territories
and it was therefore most fitting that the last session
at which Burma would participate should be presided
over by him.,

11. The session had been an eventful one; the Council
had for the last timediscussedthe affairs of two Trust
Territories—Tanganyika and Western Samoa. Those
two Territories, as also the Cameroons under United
Kingdom administration, would soon be outside the
Council's jurisdiction and that fact had itself lent
special importance to the session.

12, Perhaps the most inspiring event of the session
had been the visit of Mr. Julius Nyerere, a great
African statesman; it had been gratifying to hear him
say that the Council had during the years of its work
discharged its duties with the greatest possible
seriousness. -

13, He expressed his delegation's thanks to the other
members of the Council, particularly those who had
served on the various Committees, and tothe special-
ized agencies, the President and the Secretariat.

14, Mr. DIEZ DE MEDINA (Bolivia) paid a tribute to
the President, to whom the success of the session was
largely due. He also expressed his delegation's gra-
titude to the Vice-President and to the members of the
Secretariat,

15, He hoped that the Council would continue its work,
which was of great benefit to the peoples of the Trust
Territories.

16, Mr. KIANG (China) congratulated and thanked the
President, the Vice-President, the representatives of
the specialized agencies and the Secretariat.

17, Sir Hugh FOOT (United Kingdom), speaking on
behalf of the Australian, Belgian and New Zealand
delegations as well as the United Kingdom delegation,
praised the President's dignity, restraint and quiet
authority, which had made a deep impression on him.
It was true, as other and more experienced represen-
tatives had said, that the Council's work had been
marked with success. As he had pointed out at the
1171st meeting, out of twenty-two and a half million
people who had been inhabitants of Trust Territories
when the International Trusteeship System had been
established, twenty-one million would have reached

full independence by 1962, The United Kingdom delega~
tion rejoiced in that progress and he believed that the
other members of the Council would wishthe Adminis-
tering Authorities success in the completion of their
task. -

18. He had come as a devoted believer in the United
Nations, and especially in the new nations, whichmight
yet save the world. He realized how fortunate he had
been to start his United Nations experience in the
Trusteeship Council, and in particular under the
Presidency of U Tin Maung, rather than in the more
turbulent atmosphere of the Fourth Committee and
the General Assembly.

19. He paid tributes to the Vice-President, the
representatives of the specialized agencies, and all
the members of the Secretariat who had assisted the
Council in its work.

20. Mr. MONTERO DE VARGAS (Paraguay) saidthat
his country would ceasetobe amember of the Trustee-
ship Council in December 1961, During its member-
ship, his delegation had done its utmost to co~operate
in the Council's work. Since Paraguay had joined the
Council a number of Trust Territories had achieved
independence and in a few months' time Tanganyika,
Ruanda-Urundi and Western Samoa would also cease
to be Trust Territories, He expressed thebestwishes
of the people and Government of Paraguay for the
success, progress and prosperity of those new nations.
It was a source of great satisfaction to his delegation
to know that when it withdrew from the Council there
would be only three Trust Territories left—New
Guinea, Nauru and the Trust Territory of the Pacific
Islands. He hoped that those three Territories too
would soon achieve independence. He thanked all the
members of the Council for the co-operationhis dele-
gation had received.

21. He paid a tribute to the President, the Vice-
President, the representatives of the specialized
agencies and the Secretariat. -

22, Although no longer a. member of the Council,
Paraguay would continue to follow with interest the
work done by the Trusteeship Council, which redounded
to the credit of the United Nations.

23. Mr. DE CAMARET (France) congratulated the
President on the ability with which he had guided the
Council in its work and expressed his delegation's
regret that Burma's membership of the Council, as
also that of several other countries, was comingto an
end, He paid a tribute to the Vice-President, the
representatives of the specialized agencies and the
members of the Secretariat who had worked with the
Council.

24, Mr. BINGHAM (United States of America) thanked
the President and other members of the Council for
their kind remarks about his services as Vice-Presi-
dent, which, thanks to the President's conscientious
performance of his duties, had been very limited.

25, Incidentally, he suggested that the Council might
at some future time consider changing the rules of
procedure so that the Vice~-President, like the Presi-
dent, might have another spokesman of his delegation
to express his views when he was in the Chair.

26. As a representative of an 'Administering Author-
ity, he expressed his delegation's appreciation of the
many useful and helpful comments made by other



1176th meeting — 19 July 1961

225

delegations during the course of the debates. He was
sorry that the delegations of Burma, Paraguay and
the United Arab Republic were with the Council for
the last time and felt sure that he was speaking for
the other Administering Authorities in expressing
appreciation of the devotion and hard work of those
delegations and their contributions as members of
the Council and as members of Visiting Missions.

27. He thanked the members of the Drafting Com-
mittees and of the Standing Committee on Petitions,
as also the representatives of the specialized agencies
and the Secretariat.

28, After spending one session in the Trusteeship
Council and part of asessioninthe General Assembly,
he wished that-more Members of the United Nations
could participate in or at least observe the work of
the Trusteeship Council, which showed a high degree
of non-political devotion to its task.

29, The Council had elected the President withevery
confidence that he would bring his great knowledge
and understanding to bear onhis task and that he would
preside over its deliberations with dignity, patience,
impartiality and good humour. Those expectations had
not been disappointed. During the session the President
had set a high standard of dedication to the task in
hand and of honest effort to promote the interests of
the peoples of the Trust Territories.

30, Mr, PROTITCH (Under-Secretary for Trustee-
ship and Information from Non-Self-Governing Terri-
tories) thanked the President, the Vice~President and
the other members of the Council for their praise of
the work of his colleagues in the Secretariat,

31, The PRESIDENT thanked all his colleagues for
the kind words that had been addressed to him.

32, He declared the twenty-seventh session of the
Trusteeship Council closed,

The meeting rose at 4,35 p.m.

Litho inUN,

19586—November 1961-2,250



DISTRIBUTORS FOR UNITED NATIONS PUBLICATIONS

ARGENTINA
Editorial Sudamericanc, S.A, Alsina 500,
Buenos Aires.
AUSTRALIA
Melbourne University Press, 369 Llons.
dale Street, Melbourne C. I,

AUSTRIA
Gerold & Co., Graben 31, Wien, 1,
B. Willerstorff, Markus Sittikusstrasse 10,
Saliburg.
BELGIUM
Agence et Messageries de la Presse, S.A.,
14.22, rue du Persil, Bruxelles.
BOLIVIA
Libreria Selecciones, Casilla 972, Lo Paz.
BRAZIL
Livraria Agir, Ruo Mexico 98-8, Caixa
Posta!l 3291, Rioc de Janeiro.

BURMA
Curator, Govt. Book Depot, Rangoon,
CAMBODIA
Entrepriste khmére de librairie, Impri-
merie & Popeterie Sarl, Phnom-Penh.
CANADA
The Queen’s Printer, Ottawa, Ontario.
CEYLON
Loke House Bookshop, Assoc. Newspapers
of Ceylon, P.O. Box 244, Colombo.
CHILE
Editorial del
Sontiago.
Libreria lvens, Casilla 205, Santiago.
CHINA
The World Book Co., itd., 99 Chung
King Road, Vst Section, Taipeh, Taiwan.
The Commercial Press, Ltd,, 211 Honan
Rd., Shanghai.

COLOMBIA
Libreria Buchholz, Av. Jiméner de Que-
soda 8-40, Bogota.
COSTA RICA

Imprenta y libreria Trejos, Apartado
1313, San José.

CUBA

La Casa Belga, O’Reilly 455, La Hobana.
CZECHOSLOVAKIA

eskoslovensky Spisovatel, Narodni Tfida
9, Praha 1,

DENMARK

Einar Munksgaard, ltd., Ngrregade 6,
Kgbenhavn, K.

DOMINICAN REPUELIC

Libreria Dominicana, Mercedes 49, Civ-
dad Trujillo.

ECUADOR

Libreria Cientifica, Casilla 362, Guaya-
quil. :

EL SALVADOR

Manvel Navas y Cia., la. Avenida sur
37, San Salvador.

ETHIOPIA

{nternational Press Agency,
120, Addis Ababa.
FINLAND

Akateeminen Kirjakauppa, 2 Keskuskatu,
Helsinki.

FRANCE

Editions A. Pédone,
Paris (Ve).
GERMANY

R. Eisenschmidt, Schwanthaler Str. 59,
Frankfurt/Main.

Elwert und Meurer, Hauptstrasse 101,
Berlin-Schdneberg.

Alexander Horn, Spiegelgasse 9, Wies-
baden.

W. E. Saarbach, Gertrudenstrasse 30,
Kélin (1),

Pacifico, Ahumada 57,

P.O. Box

13, rue Souffiot,

GHANA

University Bookshep, University Coliege
of Ghana, Legon, Accra.

GREECE

Kaufimann Bookshop, 28 Stadion Street,
Athénes.

GUATEMALA

Sociedad Econémico-Financiera, 6a Av.
14.33, Guatemala City.

HAITI

Librairie ”A la Caravelle”, Port-au-Prince.
HONDURAS

Libreria Panamericana, Tegucigalpa.
HONG KONG

The Swindon Book Co., 25 Nathan Road,
Kowloon.

ICELAND

Bokaverzlun Sigfusar Eymundssonar H.
F., Austurstraeti 18, Reykjavik.

INDIA

Orient Longmans, Calcutta, Bombay, Mo-
dras, New Delhi ond Myderabad.
Oxford Book & Stationery Co., New
Delhi and Calcutta,

P. Varodachary & Co., Madras.
INDONESIA

Pembangunan, Ltd.,, Gunung Sahari 84,
Djckarta.

IRAN

Guity, 482 Ferdowsi Avenue, Teheran.
IRAQ

Mackentie’s Bookshop, Baghdod.
IRELAND

Stationery Office, Dublin.

ISRAEL

Blumstein’s Bookstores, 35 Allenby Rd.
and 48 Nachlat Benjamin St., Tel Aviv,
ITALY

Libreria Commissionaria Sansoni, Via
Gino Capponi 26, Firenze, and Via D. A,
Azuni 15/A, Roma.

JAPAN

Maruzen Company, Ltd., 6 Tori-Nichome,
Nihonbashi, Tokyo.

JORDAN

Joseph . Bahous & Co., Dar-ul-Kutub,
Box 66, Amman.

KOREA

Eul-Yoo Publishing Co., ltd., 5, 2-KA,
Chongno, Seoul.

LEBANON

Khayat’'s College Book Cooperative,
92-94, rue Bliss, Beirut,

LUXEMBOURG

Librairie J. Trausch-Schummer, place du
Théatre, Luxembourg.

MEXICO

Editorial Hermes, S.A., Ignacio Mariscal
41, México, D.F.

MOROCCO

Centre de diffusion documentaire du
B.E.P.I., 8, rue Michaux-Bellaire, Rabat.

NETHERLANDS

N.V. Martinus Nijhoff, Lange Voorhout
9, ‘s-Gravenhage.

NEW ZEALAND

United Nations Association of New Zea-
land, C.P.O. 1011, Wellington.

NORWAY
Johan Grundt Tanum Forlag, Kr. Au-
gustsgt 7A, Oslo.

PAKISTAN

The Pakistan Co-operative Book Society,
Dacca, East Pakistan.

Publishers United, Ltd., Lahore.

Thomas & Thomas, Karachi.

PANAMA

José Menéndez, Agencia Internacional
de Pyblicaciones, Apartado 2052, Av.
8A, sur 21.58, Fanamd.

PARAGUAY

Agencia de Librerias de Salvador Nizza,
Calle Pte. Franco No. 39-43, Asuncién,
PERU

Libreria Internacional
Casilla 1417, Lima.
PHILIPPINES

Alemar’s Book Store, 769 Rizal Avenue,
Manila.

PORTUGAL

Livraria Rodrigues y Cia, 186 Rua Aurea,
Lisboa.

SINGAPORE

The City Bock Store, Ltd., Collyer Quay.
SPAIN
Libreria Bosch,
Barcelona.
Libreria Mundi-Prensa, Castello 37, Ma-
drid.

SWEDEN

C. E. Fritze's Kungl. Hovbokhandel A-B,
Fredsgatan 2, Stockholm.
SWITZERLAND

Libroirie Payot, S.A., Lausanne, Genéve.
Hans Raunhardt, Kirchgasse 17, Ziirich 1.
THAILAND

Pramuan Mit, Ltd., 55 Chakrawat Road,
Wat Tuk, Bangkok.

TURKEY

Librairie Hachette, 469 istiklal Caddesi,
Beyoglu, Istanbul.

UNION OF SOUTH AFRICA

Van Schaik’s Bookstore (Pty) Ltd., Church
Street, Box 724, Pretoria.

UNION OF SOVIET SOCIALIST
REPUBLICS

Mezhdunarodnaya Knyiga, Smolenskaya
Ploshchad, Moskva.

UNITED ARAB REPUBLIC

Librairie “La Renaissance d‘Egypte”, 9
Sh. Adly Pasha, Cairo.

UNITED KINGDOM

H.M. Stationery Office, P.O. Box 569,
Londan, S.E. 1 (and HMSO branches in
Belfast, Birmingham, Bristol, Cardiff,
Edinburgh, Manchester).

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Sales Section, Publishing Service, United
Nations, New York.

URUGUAY

Representacién de Editoriales, Prof. H.
D’Elia, Plaza Cagancha 1342, 1° piso,
Montevideo.

VENEZUELA

Libreria del Este, Av. Miranda, No. 52,
Edf. Galipén, Caracas.

VIET-NAM

Librairie-Papeterie Xuan Thy, 185, rve
Tu-do, B.P. 283, Saigon.

YUGOSLAVIA
Cankarjeva Zalozba, Ljubljana, Slovenia.
Driavno Preduzece, Jugoslovenska Kniji-
ga, Terazije 27/11, Beograd.

Prosvieta, 5, Trg Bratstva i Jedinstva,
Zagreb.

del Pery, S.A.,

11 Ronda Universidad,

{61E1]

Orders and inquiries from countries not listed above may be sent to: Sales Section, Publishing Service, United Nations, New
York, U.S.A,; or Sales Section, United Nations, Palais des Nations, Geneva, Switzerland.

Litho in UN,

Price: $U.S. 3.00; 21/- stg.; Sw. fr. 13.00

(or equivalent in other currencies)

19586-November 1961-500



